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Exhibit A

to Declaration of Ju Hwa Lee to Plaintiffs’ Motion
to Enforce Court Order

Case No.: 1:20-cv-01104-PLF
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Danielle Quail

From: Henry Lindpere

Sent: Friday, March 5, 2021 9:21 AM
To: Danielle Quail

Subject: FW: SPC Ju Hwa Lee N-246

From: Margaret Stock </ NG

Date: Friday, February 26, 2021 at 2:06 PM

To: "'Flannery, Rachael D CPT USARMY 111 CORPS (USA)" IEEGNENEGEGEGEE . He 1y Lindpere
|

Subject: RE: SPC Ju Hwa Lee N-246

Dear CPT Flannery,

The soldier’s chain of command is in violation of a Federal Court order, as | think you know. They are months past the
time limit for providing this certification to the soldier. If we don’t get the certified document by the end of next week, |
will let the plaintiffs’ lawyers know about the violation of the court order. It is outrageous that Army leaders refuse to
obey orders of a Federal court.

Margaret Stock

From: Flannery, Rachael D CPT USARMY 111 CORPS (USA) G

Sent: Friday, February 26, 2021 11:21 AM

To: Henry Lindpere [ 12z et stock A

Subject: RE: SPC Ju Hwa Lee N-246
Good afternoon, Sir,
| am sorry you haven't heard anything from SPC Lee’s unit.

| have all my e-mail communications with them from December. | just reminded them again and requested the
document as soon as possible.

Thank you for your patience, and | am sorry they didn’t respond to you as | requested.
Very Respectfully,

Rachael D. Flannery

CPT, JA

Chief, Fort Hood Client Services Office
Office of the Staff Judge Advocate
Fort Hood, Texas
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CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: Information contained in this message may be protected by the attorney/client, attorney
work product, deliberative process or other privileges, all of which are protected from disclosure under the Freedom of
Information Act, 5 USC 552. This information is for official use only. If you are not the intended recipient of this
information, any disclosure, copying, distribution, or the taking of any action in reliance on this information is
prohibited. Do not release outside of DoD channels without prior authorization from the sender, This email may
contain information that is privileged and confidential and subject to legal restrictions and penalties regarding its
unauthorized disclosure or other use. You are prohibited from copying, distributing, or otherwise using this information
if you are not the intended recipient. If you receive this message in error, please notify me by email immediately and
delete this message and all attachments from your system. | do not waive attorney-client or work product privilege by
the transmission of this message.

From: Henry Lindpere
Sent: Friday, February 26, 2021 2:09 PM

To: Flannery, Rachael D CPT USARMY 11l CORPS (USA) GGG 2 21t Stock

Subject: [Non-DoD Source] Re: SPC Ju Hwa Lee N-246
Dear CPT Flannery,

| wanted to follow up on the N-426 because | haven’t heard anything since December.
Have you received anything from the 0-6?

Thank you,

Henry

From: Henry Lindpere <

Date: Wednesday, December 16, 2020 at 12:46 PM

To: "Flannery, Rachael D CPT USARMY 111 CORPS (USA)" GGG |\'arcaret Stock
|

Subject: Re: SPC Ju Hwa Lee N-246

Dear CPT Flannery,

Thank you for your email. Please see attached the N-426 form with parts 5 and 6 left blank.

Regards,

Henry

From: "Flannery, Rachael D CPT USARMY 111 CORPS (USA)" NG

Date: Wednesday, December 16, 2020 at 12:35 PM

To: Henry Lindpere [ NG '/ 2rcaret Stock
]

Subject: SPC Ju Hwa Lee N-246

Good afternoon,

| found the proper channel for signature for Mr. Lee.
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